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From: Kelley Mullis [kelley@astrotel. 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Mike Ray 

Subject: 

Attachments: legal name change document 03-1 5-07.pdf 

Tuesday, April 24,2007 3:47 PM 

EagleTel / Astrotel name change registration 

Lelley Mullis 
3perations Manager 
AstroTel, Florida's Other Phone Company 
1800 Second Street Ste 905 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
941 -256-9883 
877-833-2453 ~ 2 0 5  
fax: 941 -256-9923 

Filed on behalf of Mike Ray 
1 document 1 page Secretary of State name change record 

To Whom it May Concern, 
Please process name change registration as addressed in the attached document. Eagle Telecommunications, Inc is now 
AstroTel, Inc.. 
Thank you, 

sl Mike Ray 
slKelley Mullis 

4/24/2007 



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
Division of Corporations 

March 20, 2007 

MIKE RAY 
ASTRO TEL, INC. 
1800 SECOND ST #905 
SARASOTA, FL 34236 

Re: Document Number PO1 000082364 

The Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation for EAGLE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. which changed its name to ASTRO TEL, INC., a 
Florida corporation, were filed on March 15, 2007. 

The certification requested is enclosed. 

Should you have any question regarding this matter, please telephone (850) 245-6050, 
the Amendment Filing Section. 

Pamela Smith 
Document Specialist 
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 307A00019338 
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